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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 10A NCAC 06R

 

From: Penny, Paris <paris.penny@dhhs.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 1:18 PM 
To: Reeder, Amanda J <amanda.reeder@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Piekaar, Misty L <Misty.Piekaar@dhhs.nc.gov>; May, Amber Cronk <amber.may@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: 10A NCAC 06R 
 
Dear Rules Review Commission, through their Counsel: 
 
Pursuant to NCGS §150B‐21.10, the Rule‐Making Coordinator for the North Carolina Social Services Commission is 
requesting the Rules Review Commission extend the period of review for Chapter 10A NCAC 06R, so that the North 
Carolina Social Services Commission may address the technical changes requested of them.   
 
 
Paris Penny 
Senior Policy Advisor 
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 
 
919-527-7257    office 
Paris.Penny@dhhs.nc.gov 
 
820 S. Boylan Avenue, McBryde Building, Raleigh, NC 27603 
2401 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-2401 
 
Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing State 
procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this e-mail. 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State 
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing 
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email. 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 10A NCAC 06S

 

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
Subject: 10A NCAC 06S 
 
Dear Rules Review Commission, through their Counsel: 
 
Pursuant to NCGS §150B‐21.10, the Rule‐Making Coordinator for the North Carolina Social Services Commission is 
requesting the Rules Review Commission extend the period of review for Chapter 10A NCAC 06S, so that the North 
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

Subject: FW: 10A NCAC 06T

From: Penny, Paris <paris.penny@dhhs.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 1:19 PM 
To: Reeder, Amanda J <amanda.reeder@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Piekaar, Misty L <Misty.Piekaar@dhhs.nc.gov>; May, Amber Cronk <amber.may@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: 10A NCAC 06T 
 
Dear Rules Review Commission, through their Counsel: 
 
Pursuant to NCGS §150B‐21.10, the Rule‐Making Coordinator for the North Carolina Social Services Commission is 
requesting the Rules Review Commission extend the period of review for Chapter 10A NCAC 06T, so that the North 
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
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